
N62742-15-R-0004 Mod 05

Question Response

The Performance Survey is not available on the NECO website.  
The Performance Survey is on the NECO website, 
Modification No. 04 to Solicitation No. N62742-15-R-0004.  

In response to previous question (1.b.), which stated:  "Usually in 
working on new projects as referenced of $20M or more, we have 
both a project manager (who could be an Architect or Engineer) 
AND a project architect—if we provide both, would both roles be 
scored?", contracting replied:   "No, submit Specialized 
Experience for only the 2 Project Architects."  Please confirm that 
there is no need for a designated PM on the org chart, given that 
the solicitation says PM OR Project Architects, and we are 
highlighting our Project Architects as well as the Principal in 
Charge as Key Personnel?

Confirmed in the case of the scenario described.  Please be 
advised, however, that there could be another scenario, 
where a team consists of a Project Manager, who will also 
function as the Project Architect; hence, the identification of 
"Project Manager or Project Architect" as key personnel.  In 
this case, the Project Manager should be identified on the 
org chart; and the Project Manager's specialized 
architectural design experience, in his/her role as Project 
Architect, should be depicted for Criterion 2.   

If we recently obtained a PPQ for a relevant project in F, would we 
be able to use this, even if it was originally for another solicitation?

Yes, as long as the PPQ meets the requirements for 
Criterion 1 and 3.

Pursuant to Criterion 9, Volume of Work, please confirm that JVs 
should provide the list of all DoD contracts/task orders awarded 
only to that JV in the last 12 months.

Yes, for the JV's on the JV agreement on this solicitation. 
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